From: Groves, Amber

To: Vernon Black

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Denise Jones; manthony@cambrianmgmt.com

Subject: RE: Cambrian Mgt"s Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 7:06:07 AM
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Good Morning,

NMSLO will agree with NMOCD that remediation requirements have been met. Please be advised
that this location is not fully closed with NMSLO until adequate vegetation is documented and
submitted for full closure.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vblack@hungry-horse.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Cambrian Mgt's Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report

Amber, the impacted area was seeded as per the approved plan.

VKB
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From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 7:34 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; djones@cambrianmgmt.com; Vernon Black
<vblack@hungry-horse.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Cambrian Mgt's Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report

Good Morning, Vernon,
Were there re-vegetation measures taken in the pasture area that was excavated?

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 1:54 PM

To: djones@cambrianmgmt.com; Vernon Black <vblack@hungry-horse.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cambrian Mgt's Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report

Dear Mr. Black:

Please be advised that for future closures, bottom and sidewall confirmation samples using Method
8015 extended for TPH (GRO, DRO, and MRO) and Method 300 for chlorides are required.
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The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4422 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Like approval from SLO is required for this closure. SLO may have differing closure requirements for
revegetation.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:20 AM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

<QOlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Cambrian Mgt's Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report

Good Morning,
Not sure if you have this closure.

Thank you,

Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
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New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD [mailto:Kristen.lynch@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 9:35 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Cambrian Mgt's Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report

Amber,

I’'m sending this for your review, let me know if you have any questions or concerns prior to my
approval.

Thank You,

Kristen D. Lynch

Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vblack@hungry-horse.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 9:29 AM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Denise Jones (djones@cambrianmgmt.com)

Subject: Cambrian Mgt's Grand Banks Energy Anderson Ranch Unit #16 Closing Report

Good morning Kristen and Denise,

Please see the attached Closing Report and Work Olan for the above referenced location. Please do
not hesitate to let me know if you need anything else.
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Thanks for all your help,
Vernon K. Black

Hungry Horse, LLC

PO Box 1058

Hobbs, NM 88241
575-393-3386 office
575-631-2253 cell
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